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Dear
 
Thank you for your request for information about recycled waste.
 
Please find the answers to your specific questions below:
 

1. What percentage of waste was recycled between January 1st 2019 and July
31st 2019 at your local Household Waste Recycling Centres?

 
80.7%
 

2. What percentage of waste was recycled between January 1st 2020 and July
31st 2020 at your local Household Waste Recycling Centres?

 
80.1%
 

         3.  Please provide a percentage per month for both time periods.
 
2019: Jan 74.3%  Feb 83.3%  Mar 78.8% Apr 80.6% May 82.1%  Jun

82.3% Jul  83.4%
 
2020: Jan 74.4%  Feb 75.1%  Mar 78.0% Apr 92.2% May 82.5%  Jun

79.2% Jul  79.2%
 
I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-047659-20 and we will be happy to review your request
 
With kind regards
 

Complaints, Information and Mediation Officer
Nottinghamshire County Council
 




